Cooling, Karen LBR:EX
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From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:00 PM
To: 'Sollows, Darlene'
Subject: RE: item

Yes. Can you order the most cost effective brand. | would like two (2) ordered.
Thank you

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910] Cell: 250-812-3385 [ Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete alf copies. **

From: Sollows, Darlene [mailto:Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: item

Hi Sue. | believe the only difference between the 5 and 10 of each model is the amount of power they give out. So it
would depend how many devices you want to charge and how quickly.
Here is how the Lifebar website explains the Antlifebar10

Connect to this 10,000 mAh portable battery charger, and give your devices the power they need. Featuring Smart IC,
our exclusive intelligent charging circuit design will automatically identify and match the fastest charging speed for
your device (max 2A) for a quicker, more efficient charge. The 1A and 2A USB ports rapidly charge two devices
simultaneously, providing smartphones, tablets, mp3 players, cameras, or other USB gadgets with enough power to
keep going throughout your busy day. The built-in LED flash light and durable aluminum housing make LifeRar 10 an
essential accessory that keeps you going while you’re on the go.

The other two models are a leather bound type. Which brand you would go with would be your choice. Otherwise they
are basically the same.

If you want to order them let me know. | will need to order them for you.

Darlene

Darlene Sollows
Account Manager
Staples Business Advantage
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Vancouver Island BC

STAPLES

Fast, free delivery so you

can make more happen.

M: 250-857-1849
darlene.sollows@staples.com

www.staplesbusinessadvantage.ca
550 Pendant Drive, Mississauga, ON L5T 2W6

s-00

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message,
or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.cal
Sent: February-19-18 1:20 PM

To: Sollows, Darlene <Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com>
Subject: item

Hi

I'd like to order two portable battery chargers. Your website has ANTLIFEBARS and ANTLIFEBAR10 as “Out of stock”. |
don’t know the difference in the two items except for the price. The other two items are ERD5010MTO and
ERD5011BLACKS — again out of stock and other than a case, I'm not sure of the difference. Which one would work and
which one would be available more quickly

Thanks for your help.

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910|Cell: 250-812-3385| Email: sue.campbell@gov.bec.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: Sollows, Darlene [mailto:Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Subject: RE: new staff

Hi there, it means we are out in our warehouse but we will be expecting more. It should say on Eway when the next

delivery is expected. If not, send me the product number and | will find out.
It could also be a special ordered item.
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

Lg/n¥ o

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message,
or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February-19-18 11:07 AM

To: Sollows, Darlene <Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com>
Subject: RE: new staff

Hi
I want to get an item that is “out of stock”. Does that mean it will be available soon or never.

Thanks

From: Sollows, Darlene [mailto:Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: new staff

Hi Sue. Oh wow. It must have gone to his junk email. | can see he was set up on the 2" and an email was sent. | have
just sent another with a request to advise when received. Can you let me know if he receives it?
Darlene

Darlene Sollows

Account Manager

Staples Business Advantage
Vancouver Island BC

STAPLES
:i...... —— ." AT

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
Sent: February-19-18 10:06 AM

To: Sollows, Darlene <Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com>
Subject: FW: new staff

Hi

Can you let me know when Jack will be set up.
Thank you..

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910|Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:24 PM
To: 'Sollows, Darlene'

Subject: RE: new staff

Hi

Our account number iss.17 Ministry of Labour, Minister’s Office
You can also cancel access fors.22

Thank you

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia |V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

4
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
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Cc: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Subject: RE: new staff

Hi Sue. | can gladly set Jack up. Do you know your account number?
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

- ainiv al

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
Sent: February-01-18 2:16 PM

To: Sollows, Darlene <Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com>

Cc: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: new staff

Hi

We have a new staff member. Jack Garnier will need access to order items from Staples. His email is

Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca

Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour
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Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia |V8V 1X4
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

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: follow-up

Attachments: Draft from Province to Federal Goverment re CETA & Dredging - 2018 (002).docx;

Dredging Industry_One Pager_13 Nov 2017_V2 (002).pdf

Here’s a follow-up from Sarah’s meeting with the Minister,

From: Sarah Clark [mailto:SClark@frpd.com]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Cc: Tino Isola

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Good afternoon Sue

We would like to thank Minister Bains for meeting with us on February 1 and for listening to our concerns about the
impacts of CETA on Dredging companies and our employees in BC and across Canada. We are following up on the
Minister’s offer to correspond with his federal counterpart and are very appreciative of the offer.

Enclosed is a draft letter for your consideration and modification — we have tried to lay out all of the information so that
it is clear and consistent with our message and our ask in Ottawa. Of course the Minister’s view may be different and he
will likely have greater insights than us.

If there are any questions or additional information needed please contact me. We have also included the one-pager
that we provided at our meeting.

Warm Regards

Sarah

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-25-18 12:11 PM
To: Sarah Clark <SClark@frpd.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting request
Hi
I’'m confirming your meeting with Minister Bains on
February 1, 2018 at 4pm
Minister’s constituency office address is 102-7380 King George Blvd, Newton Village complex, Surrey
Can you provide me with you cell in case we need to contact you.
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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request
Me with Tino Isola
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From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-12-18 1:57 PM

To: Sarah Clark <SClark@frpd.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi

Thank you. Do you know who will be attending?

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Rm 342, Legislative Assembly

250-953-0925

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Sarah Clark [mailto:SClark@frpd.com]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Yes that works well thanks

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-12-18 11:15 AM

To: Sarah Clark <SClark@frpd.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi

I’'m wondering if you would be available for a change your meeting with Honourable Harry Bains on February 1
Presently scheduled

February 1 at 1pm at Minister’s constituency office in Surrey
Move to

February 1 at 4pm at Minister’s constituency office in Surrey
Please confirm your availability.

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
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or repraduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
errar, please notify sender by return email and delete alf copies. **

From: Sarah Clark [mailto:SClark@frpd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Thank you Sue

February 1 would be excellent

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: January-10-18 9:49 AM

To: Sarah Clark <SClark@frpd.com>

Subject: Meeting request

Hello Sarah,

Thank you for your email of October 31, 2017 requesting a meeting with the Honourable Harry Bains, Minister of Trade.
I would like to propose the following % hour meeting with the Minister.

Date: January 18, 2018
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Time: 10:00am — 10:30am

Location: Minister’s constituency office in Surrey

Or

Date: February 1, 2018

Time: 1:00 pm —1:30pm

Location: Minister’s constituency office in Surrey

Please provide details on your issue and who would attend and which option you would prefer.
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
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Coolinﬂ, Karen LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:41 PM
To: '‘Brynn Bourke'

Subject: RE: meeting request

Hi

You have a large group. As a result, the meeting will be held in the Rattenbury Rm, #139 at the Legislature. Please
inform your group.

Regards,

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

From: Brynn Bourke [mailto:bbourke@bcbuildingtrades.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Subject: RE: meeting request

Good Afternoon Sue,

We have a sizeable delegation on February 21st. Please let me know if the minister's office can accommodate or if a
meeting room is needed.

The following people are confirmed:

1. Brynn Bourke - BC Building Trades

2. David Holmes - DC 38

3. Phil Venoit - IBEW 230

4. Manuel Alvernaz - LIUNA 1611

5. Hamish Stewart - BC Regional Council of Carpenters
6. Roy Bizzutto - Cement Masons 919

7. Geoff Higginson - Bricklayers 2

Al Phillips - UA 170

Thanks!

BRYNN BOURKE

Page 10 of 25 LBR-2018-87054



Director of Campaigns and Policy
BC Building Trades

#207-88 Tenth Street

New Westminster, BC V3M 6H8

(TEL) 778-397-2220 | (FAX) 778-397-2250

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-23-18 2:31 PM

To: Brynn Bourke

Subject: meeting request

Hi Brynn

Thank you for your email requesting a meeting with Minister Bains.

I've checked his calendar and would like to offer some options at his office in Victoria.

February 21 2:45-3:30 pm or 4:15-5:00pm. The Minister has a small office so please advise who will attend.
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

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:43 PM

To: ‘Val Litwin'

Subject: RE: BC Chambers meetings - Thursday, February 22nd (confirming a room)
Hello Val

The meeting with your group is from 11:15 to 12:00pm
Location: Birch Rm, #339, Legislature

Unfortunately, the Oak rm is booked at this time.
Regards,

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910Cell: 250-812-3385| Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Hansen, Lucy EMPR:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Duncan, Kate JTT:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX;
Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Dan Baxter; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: RE: BC Chambers meetings - Thursday, February 22nd (confirming a room)

Hello all,

Heidi Reid in Minister James’ office has kindly secured the Oak Room (room 303) for all our meetings on February 22™
except for our meeting with Minister Bains.

Will you kindly confirm it is acceptable to you that your Ministers will meet us in the Oak Room room at the times noted
below?

Sue — will it be fine if our party meets with Minister Bains in his office?

Best, Val
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From: Val Litwin
Sent: February-14-18 12:48 PM

Kate JTT:EX' <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; 'Campbell, Sue LBR:EX' <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; 'Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX'
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; 'Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX' <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dan Baxter <dbaxter@bcchamber.org>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Chambers meetings - Thursday, February 22nd (confirming a room)

Dear Ms. Spilker, Ms. Duncan, Ms. Neilson, Ms. Silverio, Ms. Campbell and Ms. Hansen:

I am writing all six of you at once because the BC Chamber has scheduled meetings will all of your ministers/ministries
next Thursday, February 22™.

Given our party has approximately 10 confirmed attendees (final names and chambers will be shared tomorrow) | am
wondering if you can assist us in scheduling a single room to have all our meetings in? Of course, we are happy to move
around, but it might make sense to meet all the Ministers in one room throughout the day.

Here is our schedule:

8:30a - 9:30a Minister Ralston (contact: Kate Duncan)
11:15a — noon Minister Bains (contact: Sue Campbell)
3p — 3:34p Minister James (contact: Robyn Spilker)
4p-4:30 Minister Heyman (contact: Kirsten Neilsen)
4:30p — 5:30p Minister Donaldson (contact: Lisa Silverio)

As a note, Ms. Hansen and | are still working to confirm a time with Minister Mungall’s office
Thank you in advance for your support!

Best, Val

Val Litwin

President & CEO
604.638.8110 | viitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org

BC Chamber of Commerce | The Voice of Business in BC

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY - DO NOT FORWARD

This email, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, is confidential and is intended only for the named recipients.
This email may not be reproduced or redistributed or passed on in whole or in part, direcily or indirectly, to any other person. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and ensure that it is permanently deleted
from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or read its contents.
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Coolin&, Karen LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Confirmation of attendance for Cabinet meeting February 20, 2018
Confirmed

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Duncan, Kate JTT:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant,
Kathleen CITZ:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX;
Hansen, Lucy EMPR:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX;
Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Kelly, Mary P
MMHA:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX;
Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McGregor-Schenk, Paige X
FIN:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX;
Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Reid, Heidi
FIN:EX; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Russell,
Shannon CITZ:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX;
Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX;
Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Welgush, Lindsey JTT:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White,
Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Hanna, Jean L PREM:EX; Kinnear,
Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX; McCartney, Angela PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Subject: Confirmation of attendance for Cabinet meeting February 20, 2018

Importance: High

Good morning,
Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email.

If requesting leave, please contact Layne Clark, and CC: Michelle Massy and myself for the attendance survey.

CABINET

Tuesday, February 20, 2018
8:30 a.m. —9:00 a.m.
Chambers

Thank you,
Dawn A. Brown
Cabinet Operations| Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V
Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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Cooling. Karen LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Raspberry Industry Development Council

Yes. The Raspberry’s and Blueberries are one group. You had said on Monday you hadn’t heard from them to confirm.
We’ve tried on our end to no avail. If nothing today, I'll cancel it.

Sue

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:32 AM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Raspberry Industry Development Council

Did we find out about this meeting?

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: Raspberry Industry Development Council

Hi

There is a meeting (HOLD) on Friday, Feb 23 with BC Blueberries who are part of the Raspberry Council. Have you heard
from them. Jack tried to contact them last week to confirm, but has had no luck. If you’ve heard from them let me know
and I'll change the calendar.

Cheers
Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour
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Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
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
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Coolinﬂ. Karen LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLP re: Indo-Canadian Veterinarians in BC
Hi

MHB is available at all times however, | think the best option is Thursday.
Please let me know the date chosen.

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
information. Any unouthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLP re: Indo-Canadian Veterinarians in BC

Hi Sue and Teresa,

I have been advised the veterinarians are at an annual conference on March 6™ and we need to reschedule in April.
MLP is available at the following dates and times.

April 9 3:00-4:00pm

April 10 4:00-5:00pm

April 12 1:30-2:30pm

Please let me know what date and time work.

Thank you,
LT
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From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: Meeting with MLP re: Indo-Canadian Veterinarians in BC

Hi Sue and Teresa,

MHB and Deputy Speaker Chouhan have requested a meeting with MLP to discuss a human rights case involving
Indo-Canadian Veterinarians in BC.

MLP is available
February 26 at 10:15am or 5:00pm
March 6 at 3:30pm

Please advise what date and time work.

Thanks,
LT

Lisa Johnson | Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

Ph: 250 387-6651

o2
buyBC.
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Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:43 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction

Associations)

Hi

I've added the briefing to the Minister’s calendar.

Karen Cooling, Michael Cheevers and Trevor Hughes will attend the briefing and meeting.
Cheers

Sue

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hello Jack,

As referenced below in your email, please advise on attendees from your office / ministry for the briefing in the PO from
4:15 - 4:30 pm and the meeting in the Oak Room (303) from 4:30- 5 pm.

Here are the list of attendees from the Council of Construction Associations.

ATTENDEES:

Chris Atchison, President and CEO of the BC Construction Association (BCCA)

Alan Fletcher, Board Chair, BC Construction Association (BCCA)

Clyde Scollan, President and CEO, Construction Labour Relations (CLR)

Eric Akelaitis, Board Chair, Construction Labour Relations (CLR)

Dr. Dave Baspaly, President and CEO of the Council of Construction Associations (COCA)

Placeholder for a Council of Construction Associations (COCA) Board member - yet to be determined.

Thank you,
Chris

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:23 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi Chris,

Thanks for the clarification. His schedule is open before the meeting.
I will confirm on Monday all attendees form our office.
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Cheers,

Jack

Jack Garnier

Administrative Assistant
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910|Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: Re: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hello Jack,

Thank you for your email in regards to the date of this meeting as indicated on the BN received today.

In regards to this meeting with the Council of Construction Association we had a few date and time changes.
Please see email trail below for confirmed date of Tuesday, March 13 from 4:30 -5 pm.

I am waiting for attendee confirmation from the Council and any further agenda items to discuss.

A briefing has not been scheduled.

Does your minister have time (15 minutes) prior to the meeting?

Do you know who will be attending with MHB?

Thank you,

Chris

Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 — 387-1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.bc.ca

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:22 PM

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Yes. That time and date work

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hey Sue,
We had to move the meeting with the Construction Association to Tuesday, March 13 from 4:30 -5 pm.
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I'am really hoping that will work for MHB. If not, we will look for a new date that works and perhaps you can forward
me a few dates and times in that week that might work.

Thanks for letting me know if this works as soon as you are able.

Cheers,

Chris

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:34 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Yes. It's confirmed. Do you know any other attendees? The Minister has House duty at S5pm that day.
Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910|Cell: 250-812-3285 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hey Sue,

| can make 4:30 = 5 pm work...can | put him in confirmed?
Chris

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:02 PM

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi
I’'m afraid that time doesn’t work as the Minister has a committee meeting until 3:30 that day. On March 6, we could
find a 7 hour as he is free between 11-1pm or 3:30-5pm.

Please let me know if any of these times work. I'll also request the briefing note.

Thank you

Sue Campbell
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Administrative Coordinator
The Honourahle Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia V8V 1X4

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disciosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi Sue,

I am following up on a meeting that Bev was trying to set up for the Premier with the Council of Construction
Association and MHB in December.

We are looking at a new date of Tuesday, March 6 at 2 — 2:30 pm in the Premier’s office. Please let me know if your
minister has any conflicts with this date.

We will also require a BN backgrounder on this organization and any current issues or concerns that the Premier should
be aware of prior to meeting with them.

We will need this BN by February 7.

Thanks so much for your assistance with this request and please confirm your minister’s attendance as soon as you are
able.

Cheers,

Chris

Chris MclLaren
Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 — 387-1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.bc.ca

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi
Here are some times and dates.
Week of December 11-15

Tuesday, December 12
Time: Between 1-4pm

Wednesday, December 13
Time: Between 1-4pm
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I hope this works. Let me know what you decide.

Thanks

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Rm 342, Legislative Assembly

250-953-0925

From: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX

Cc: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Good afternoon ladies

Just a heads up that we are going to confirm a meeting with Dr. Baspaly and the Premier
would like to have Minister Bains attend as well.

We are hoping to schedule this meeting in the Premier’s Victoria office before December 20,
2017 or early February 2018. Can you please let me know some dates and times that would
work in Minister Bains’ calendar for that timeframe?

Appreciate this!

Thank you,

Beverley Crozier
— Office of the Premier
COCL MR @ 250-387-1806

From: Dr. Dave Baspaly [mailto:Dave@COCABC.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:43 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

The Honourable John A. Horgan, MLA for Langford-Juan de Fuca, Premier of the Province of British
Columbia

Dear sir:

We met briefly at the Thrown Speech in the legislature grand hall..

[ am writing on behalf of the Council of Construction Associations (COCA), which represents 20 construction
associations (www.cocabe.ca). Our members are from all parts of British Columbia, from every sub-sector and

from every size of company with both unionized and non-unionized workers.
5
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COCA represents the interests of the construction Industry in its dealings with the WorkSafeBC. By presenting
a unified voice, COCA is able to actively promote issues that are important to the industry as a whole. The
primary role of COCA is focused in three main areas:

1. Developing consensus on construction policy positions;

2.Addressing legislative, regulatory, policy and practice issues within the workers’ compensation
system in BC, and Assisting individual employers, contractors and associations with their
WorkSafeBC concerns; and

3.Acting as a valuable channel between the construction industry and WorkSafeBC, ensuring that
the needs of the industry are addressed effectively.

First, congratulations on your election. Your record of achievement precedes you. On behalf of our membership
and the BC Construction Sector we look forward to working with you and your team.

At this early stage, we thought it prudent to set up an introductory meeting to properly introduce ourselves and
formally open the communication channel in your new capacity.

Please let us know if a face to face meeting is possible in the near term.
Warm regards,

Dave

Dr. (Dave) Baspaly, CMC, DBA, MA, BA

President

203 - 318 Homer Street | Vancouver | BC | VBB 2V2
Tel: (604) 683-0556 | Mobile: (604) 805-0214

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized retransmission, dissemination

or other use of, or taking any action on its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete this message without reading, copying or forwarding it to anyone.
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Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

S S Ry T
From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:04 PM
To: XT:Elstone, David FLNR:IN
Subject: Truck loggers Association
Hi

I’'m looking for a receipt for a ticket for Honourable Harry Bains on January 18, 2018 for the dinner. If you can provide
one, please send it to me at your earliest convenience.

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
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